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TO:  Offerors  
 
FROM: June Dwyer 
  Procurement Specialist 
 
RE:                  ADDENDUM 2 
                        TORFP NO. R00B5400048 

OBIEE Applications Programmer 
 

DATE:  February 9, 2015 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

  
The following questions have been submitted regarding this procurement: 
 
1.  Can you please let me know who are the incumbents? 

A:  The incumbent is Elicitek, Inc. 

 

2.  Section 2.6.4 of the request indicates that the TO Contractor will have responsibility for “… helping 

with any backup or Recovery Services as needed.” Will the MSDE please clarify its intent as it pertains 

to this statement? Will the TO Contractor be responsible for providing off-site backup storage space on 

its servers or similar equipment or does this mean that the assigned staff work with other MSDE agents 

to aid in the existing backup and recovery process and procedures? If the former, will the agency supply 

the current backup schedule and/ or identify the daily, weekly, monthly (or other preferred period) 

requirements to include the length to keep the backup files as well as share information related to 

current or expected file sizes. 
A:  The assigned staff will work with MSDE to assist with any backups needed/ required.  

3.  Since the TORFP is for up to two (2) OBIEE Applications Programmers, can we submit up to 2 
resumes? 

A:  Section 2.1 on Page 10 indicates that each master contractor may submit one (1) resource. 

Section 2.9.2 on page 16 also states “Offerors may propose exactly one (1) resource in response to 

this TORFP.” 
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Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum(included on next page) with your 

submission.  

 

Thank you. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 



 
 
 
 
 

TORFP NO. R00B5400048 
 

OBIEE Applications Programmer 
Addendum 2 

 
 
  
 
 

Received By______________________________________________________ 
(Print Name) 
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